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DATE: September 9, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Karen W. Webb, Economic Analyst, Office of Strategic Analysis and
Governmental Affairs

RE: Docket file for Docket No. 080503-E1 - Establishment of rule on Renewable
Portfolio Standard

Please place the attached letter from the Florida Electric Cooperatives Association in the docket
file.
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Kimberley Pena

From: Mark Futrell

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 5:42 PM

To: RPS Working Group; RPS Mangement Oversight
Subject: FW:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag S{atus: Green

From: Michelie Hershel [mailto: mhershel@embargmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 9:52 AM

To: Mark Futrell

Suhject:

Mark- here is our suggested change to proposed Rule 17.410(1)(b)- the municipals agree with this language
also: "The investor-owned utilities shall allow participation by all eligible entities in the development of a
Florida Renewable Energy Credit Market to ensure fair and equitable access to all possible participants.”

Michelle Hershel

Director of Regulatory Affairs
Florida Electric Cooperatives Assn.
2916 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 877-6166, ext. 3
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential.
It is intended for the named recipients only.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the

sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to any one or make copies.
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